
LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/11/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

MINUTES  

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS  

Regular Meeting – June 11, 2024  
  

  

ATTENDEES:  Chairman Marc Komorsky   Commissioner Richard Sassi  

Commissioner Barry Ward  Commissioner Robert Taft  

Commissioner Pignataro          Chief Anthony Champion 

Secretary Bria Le   

 

At 6:00 pm, Chairman Marc Komorsky called the Board of Fire Commissioners Regular Meeting to 

order for Tuesday, June 11th,2024, and led the Pledge of Allegiance. He welcomed everyone to the 

meeting.  

 

MINUTES: - 5/28/24 Regular Meeting   

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Ward, the Board RESOLVED to approve the 5/28/24 Regular Meeting 

minutes with a correction to change “they do not go to standbys” to “they do not bill for 

standbys” under Staffing Community Events. Sassi – Aye, Ward -Aye, Taft – Abstain, 

Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

CORRESPONDENCE:  

- Check from Sobo & Sobo Law for subpoenaed records was received in the amount of $8.25. 

- Check from TEG Federal Credit Union for CPR training course was received in the amount of 

$425.00. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to deposit the both the Sobo & Sobo Law 

check in the amount of $8.15 and the TEG Federal Credit Union check in the amount of 

$425.00 into the General Fund. Sassi – Aye, Ward -Aye, Taft – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, 

Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

ROOM USE REQUESTS:  

There were none at this time. 

  

 OLD BUSINESS/UNRESOLVED ITEMS:  

- Station 1 Building Update – Commissioner Ward stated there was no update at this time. They are 

looking at the September timeframe for the comprehensive spec for the entire project for Station 1.  

 

- Station 3 Storage Room – Commissioner Ward stated there is no update at this time. 

 

- Station 2 Brick Pointing – Commissioner Ward stated there is no update at this time.  

 

- Physicals status update – Commissioner Sassi stated he met with the Chief during the week. They 

went over the current practice. It looks like they are going to stay with both The Workplace and TEK 

Occupational. They will continue to review to make sure each provider is in line with what is 

needed for each class of firefighter. Chairman Komorsky asked if anyone was going to TEK and 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/11/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

Commissioner Sassi stated that volunteers are. Chairman Komorsky asked if there were any 

issues there and both Commissioner Sassi and Chief Champion said there are no issues. Chief 

Champion stated he went there before the volunteers had started to, so it has been a work in 

progress.  

 

- Staffing Community Events – Commissioner Sassi stated his piece of this was to see if they were 

going to pay overtime or use current staffing going forward. He could probably be dropped from 

this part of the conversation moving forward. His portion was really regarding the practice part of 

it. Chairman Komorsky asked what they were doing for staffing of the Knight’s Carnival. Chief 

Champion stated he went to all the June meetings except Station 2’s and asked for help from the 

volunteers for staffing the BLS staff car for football games. They will roster an ambulance for the 

football games. He did forget to mention the carnival, but will put it out with the same parameters 

in an email to the entire district. They will try to staff the carnival with an ambulance that is already 

here in service. Chairman Komorsky stated that would not pay overtime because they will stay 

there until there is another call, and then they will respond. The Chief stated the carnival is 

different. If they find after the first or second night that the ambulance is overwhelmed and unable 

to get out, it may benefit them to have a third ambulance in service. They will wait and see what 

the situation dictates. Commissioner Pignataro stated that was a great way to handle it. Chairman 

Komorsky stated this was the perfect opportunity for some of the volunteers to get out in the 

community.    

 

- ESO Reporting status update – Chief Champion stated there in no new information on this. 

 

- Grant update – Chief Champion stated he is working Secretary Le getting some information to 

close out the COVID grants. He signed the agreement with Dutchess County on the MIG Grant and 

is waiting to hear back as to what the next step is. He just submitted another reimbursement 

request for the SAFER Grant. He needs to get with Secretary Le and Treasurer Pozniak to get 

accurate numbers to start the 2024 reimbursements. Commissioner Pignataro asked how much 

time is left for the reimbursements. The Chief stated he believed it was a three year period for the 

reimbursements. Secretary Le stated they didn’t start submitting right away because it took some 

time to hire. Then they were told they could add that time to catch up. Commissioner Ward stated 

they would see the detail in the budget for next year.  

 

- Station 2 Meeting Room Videoconferencing System – Chief Champion stated that is a work in 

progress. He believes they are waiting on one additional component to arrive.  

 

- Diesel Tank Accessories - Chief Champion said he was talking with Scott Price and they were 

seeing if it was more financially feasible to install jersey barriers instead of bollards. Chairman 

Komorsky stated jersey barriers move unless you install the steel rods. Commissioner Ward 

stated they need to find out what the code requires. Chairman Komorsky suggested calling Ken 

from the Building Department. 

 

- HIPAA Compliance –Chief Champion stated that he met with Commissioner Sassi this week. They 

are on the same page for the document that is being reviewed and will come back to the Board at 

a future date. Chairman Komorsky and Commissioner Pignataro thanked both men for their work 

on this.  



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/11/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

- Building Repairs/Repair Requests – Chairman Komorsky asked if anybody had anything that they 

had not already spoken about. There was none. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: - 

- Strategic Safety Dynamics quote for high-pressure air bags – Chairman Komorsky stated everyone 

had a copy of this in the packet. Commissioner Pignataro asked what this was for. Chief 

Champion stated this is for replacing the high pressure airbags that they use in a rescue scenario. 

The current airbags that they have on their rescue have expired so they need to get new ones. 

Through their research Lieutenants Zittel and Rancourt announced that the proposed ones are the 

most suitable for the District’s uses now and moving forward. This provider is the only one on the 

Eastern seaboard and it does go in line with future purchases that they are looking to do. In the 

tech realm they have moved to Paratech material. It is very versatile and used on auto accidents 

and a multitude of technical operations. Commissioner Pignataro asked if all the surrounding 

areas use this type as well. Chief Champion stated Arlington and Union Vale both use it that he 

knows of. Chairman Komorsky asked if they could sell the old, expired airbags to another country. 

Chief Champion stated he would have to look into that as he does not have a full understanding 

as they are rated for a certain time and usage. They have never been blown up in excess of what 

has been recommended but he can look into it. Commissioner Ward stated they would be a 

liability to just give them away. Chairman Komorsky was just curious if there was any other use for 

them. He asked how they go about approving this as it is above the Chief’s purchasing limit and 

this is the only supplier on the East Coast. Commissioner Ward stated they had a budget item for 

Paratech airbags multi force double stack high-lift and they also have an airbag kit for three bags, 

model 48 Paratech. He asked what this was compared to what they have in the equipment 

budget. Chief Champion stated it should be the same thing. Commissioner Ward stated they 

originally had $19,000 in the budget and the estimate is for $14,908.00. Commissioner Sassi 

pointed out a contract number on the bid meaning that they are on state bid. Chairman Komorsky 

asked how long the new ones would be good for before they expire. Chief Champion stated he 

would look into it but he believes it is approximately 10 years. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Ward, the Board RESOLVED to accept the Strategic Safety Dynamics 

estimate for the multi force remote airbag and all of the related items that go with it as 

per the quote in the amount of $14,908.85. Sassi – Aye, Ward – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, 

Taft – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried. 

 

Chairman Komorsky asked if anyone had any additional new business. There was none. 

 

REPORTS: (by officers present) 

 Treasurer Pozniak - no report in his absence. 

 

 Chief Anthony Champion -Chief Champion stated he uploaded a quote provided for a 

Coldwater/Swift Water purchase to the Teams file. There was a purchase through a grant of 

two boats and two motors. It is between LaGrange and Arlington. Arlington's boat is definitely 

dry rotted and Lagrange's boat is starting to dry rot and they are down to one motor. They 

cannot get any repair parts for that motor. The price provided is the cost of two boats, hard 

decking, and motors, two of each quantity. This would be a replacement. Chairman Komorsky 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/11/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

stated this would strictly be for LaGrange's use. Chief Champion stated Arlington did the 

legwork in getting the quote and Chief Champion spoke with Chief Steenburgen and they both 

agreed that they would each cover the boat and motor for themselves in the spirit of continuing 

their cooperative relationship. With this type of purchase the equipment is the same for both 

districts so the ability to operate either one is the same. Chairman Komorsky asked why 

should they purchase it like this instead of each district purchasing separately. Chief 

Champion stated both departments would be purchasing their own boat and motor. They 

would just be the same style for commonality and ease-of-use between the two districts. 

Commissioner Ward stated there is nothing shared beyond them being the same. 

Commissioner Ward stated that the original funding was through the State and the rationale 

for that funding was so they could get deployed anywhere in the State as a team. With 

common equipment it is easier on the users. Chief Champion stated the quote for this $24,560 

and LaGrange would be responsible for $12,280. Commissioner Ward stated their original 

price for replacement was $15,000 so this is a savings as well. Chairman Komorsky asked if 

they were going to use the same trailer and Chief Champion said yes. It is a 12-foot zodiac like 

what they have. Commissioner Pignataro asked what they would do with the old boat. Chief 

Champion stated it could still be used for training for a little while. Commissioner Ward stated 

in the old one they had a metal floor. He asked if that was included in this, and Chief 

Champion said yes. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to purchase a boat and motor in the 

amount of $12,280.  Sassi– Aye, Ward – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky - 

Aye. Motion Carried. 
 
There is an electric bus drill that Matthews Buses Inc. is hosting in conjunction with Arlington 

School District. It is tonight and tomorrow night. All on-duty staff was there tonight and they 

will be there tomorrow barring any emergencies. There will be an additional 12 people going to 

tomorrow night's that will be a mix between volunteer and career. There is a Battery 

Emergency Electrical Storage Systems Class being held on the 18th at Dutchess County 

Department of Emergency Response at 7 PM. Next week there is some off-site training at 

Pleasant Valley fire station. They have a house they have for training, and they have been kind 

enough to share that facility with LaGrange. It will be on the 19th and the 21st. Chairman 

Komorsky stated there are more Teslas and battery-operated vehicles on the road than ever 

before. He asked if all staff members were familiar with procedures if there is an emergency 

with those ion lithium batteries. Chief Champion stated yes, they know to smother them with 

water. Lots and lots of water. He stated Seth Pearson was kind enough to get information on all 

the models of Tesla laminated and put up in the rigs. The Chief has reached out to look into the 

EV blanket. It is something to go over the batteries and keep them cool after the fire has 

initially been extinguished. All of the career staff have an app on their phone for EV vehicles 

and to enter the VIN number and it tells exactly where cutoffs are, cutting spots, and other 

necessary information. 

Central Hudson is moving forward with the Community Gas Drill on the 28th. The duty staff will 

be in attendance. There will be an MCI EMS component where they will be evacuating 

individuals as well as an additional aspect. Commissioner Pignataro asked where it was going 

to be held and Chief Champion stated at the high school. There will be a communication out to 

the Arlington School District families and surrounding businesses letting them know that there 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/11/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

will be a drill in progress. The Chief will be out of town from the 22nd through the 30th of this 

month. He is looking to see who will fill his position for this drill. He will inform the board when 

he knows. Chairman Komorsky stated in last few years there have been gas lines installed in 

various roads in locations around town. He asked if the Chief had been provided with a map of 

all of those gas lines. The Chief stated he has a rough idea of where they are but he is not sure 

if he has a map. Chairman Komorsky suggested getting a map. The Chief stated Central 

Hudson is also very good about putting out their yellow flags. 
 
Chief Champion stated the Board was gracious enough to make an emergency purchase of a 

compressor. It is in this house in the back of the bays. It is a very nice piece of equipment that 

will serve them well in the future. With that installation, it has created some potential future 

space issues. He is enlisting help to come up with the spatial issues as the future purchase of 

a rescue could be longer than the current rescue that is in that space. There are a few 

architects in the area who work on fire stations he will reach out to. Chairman Komorsky asked 

how much larger the next rescue could potentially be and Chief Champion stated it could be 

anywhere from 18 inches to 2 feet longer. He stated there are things that they can move 

around with relative ease for this to stay where it is. Commissioner Ward stated they could 

make the spec required to have the truck the same size as what is currently there. Chief 

Champion stated he has expressed that multiple times to the committee. Chairman Komorsky 

asked if a tanker could fit in where the rescue is now. Chief Champion stated that is very 

possible. Chairman Komorsky stated there has been discussion regarding the space behind 

where the Board is sitting and that a larger vehicle could go in there. It could be a drive-through 

space for it. Chief Champion stated that is a possibility. He is just trying to look to the future to 

see what can work in the confines they have or what additional space that may be needed. He 

knows there is a list of improvements that he has gone over with Commissioner Ward. 

Commissioner Ward stated that his opinion is that right now the assumption should be that 

the vehicle has got to fit in the space it is allocated. There is no financial planning in an area 

that already has financial deficits. Chief Champion stated he is was presenting the seeds now, 

so they can look towards building up that fund for the future. Commissioner Ward stated they 

will not be able to do building modifications in the next two years. Chief Champion stated the 

build time for the truck will be four years. Chief Champion is requesting that it fit in the space 

that the current rescue has. They have changed from a tandem axle to a single axle. Chairman 

Komorsky stated that unless they can keep the space the way it is with just moving things 

around, he is amenable to hearing what that is about without any structural change to the 

building. Commissioner Ward stated he does not need the Board’s input for that. They have to 

work on their deficits. Chief Champion stated he will continue to look at grants. Commissioner 

Ward stated that grants should be looked at as spending relief not as a plan for future 

spending. Commissioner Pignataro stated they support the Chief on trying to keep the truck 

sized for the existing space. Commissioner Ward stated they are looking at $1.3 million for this 

rescue truck. With the planned replacement cycle they are upside down in 2030 almost 

$350,000, even with the spending at 1.3 million. He stated that the committee needs to 

recognize that there is a dollar limit, and they should not assume that just because they are 

asking for it, it can be done. Chief Champion stated Rescue 1 was here last week with a demo 

truck and it looks very similar to the current rescue in length and stature. The process that the 

salesman stated was that they will give a projection of the cost, but they are not locked in until 

the chassis is signed on and in-line. Then they will give a projection for the rest of the build. 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/11/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

Commissioner Ward stated what he is suggesting is that once the committee gets the 

estimate they may need to go back and delete some items. 

Chief Champion stated at the last meeting he referenced they needed to go to Calvary Chapel. 

Firefighter Henry went over there and Lieutenant Wern sent a firefighter for support and the 

church was very thankful that they went. In the kitchen is a poster that one of the children 

made for the firefighters. 

Friday is Overlook Primary’s Flag Day, and the fire department has been invited to participate. 

They will be there approximately 9:15 for a 9:30 event. 

The other events that in the past have required their participation are the Fall Festival and the 

Festival of Lights. He feels that they need to be present for Community Day and Fall Festival as 

this is their own community. In the past they have committed an ambulance and an engine to 

that and would like to do that moving forward. Chairman Komorsky stated the community is 

very grateful for their attendance at this. He was there this past Saturday and there was lots of 

activity around the fire truck. The kids loved it. 

The Chief is setting up a time to get the locks on the doors changed out for the key access. 

On the Teams app for tonight's meeting the Chief did upload the status provided by the 

mechanic. He noted anything that has had work on it since the last meeting and left blanks for 

anything that has not had anything done since then. 

The Chief had a personal request from a volunteer member associated with the Knights of 

Columbus. He is requesting that they be able to post an advertisement for the Carnival at 

Station 3 on the small grass hill to the left of the bays. The request was made by Art Holzmann. 

Attorney Hekle asked if they typically allow for posting and Commissioner Ward said no. They 

try to avoid posting for any solicitous purpose. The attorney stated it gets to be a very slippery 

slope. Commissioner Ward was not in favor of this. Commissioner Pignataro agreed with him. 

Chief Champion will communicate that back to the member. 

The Membership Committee is reaching out to the individual that has been absent for a while 

to see where he is and they will get back to the Board on his status. This is a member that was 

approved by the Board, but it is unclear what his current status with the company is. 

Chief Champion is close to a final draft with the Medical Director position. They are working on 

the certifications and insurance to see what kind of insurance is currently provided for the 

Medical Director. This is for the liability portion of the insurance. The Chief is trying to see if the 

district covers workers’ comp and general liability. Attorney Hekle stated they can create 

waivers but he needs to know what the terms are going to be. Commissioner Ward stated 

workers’ comp is something that you offer to an employee. Attorney Hekle stated this is more 

of a vendor agreement. Commissioner Ward stated the only insurance they might consider 

would be some sort of indemnification so that they are protected. Attorney Hekle stated they 

should not be given insurance but some sort of stipend for what work they are providing. 

Commissioner Taft stated their current insurance may cover them. Commissioner Sassi 

stated if there are policies and procedures on the district level that may impact them there 

might need to be some kind of indemnification for them. They could also be making decisions 

at a higher level and that could give liability to the district. Attorney Hekle stated there could be 

a mutual indemnification clause scoping out those issues. Chief Champion stated he hopes to 

have something to present to the Board by the end of next week. Commissioner Sassi asked if 

they ever had a conversation about what the compensation package would look like. Chief 

Champion stated he had suggested a gas card or something along those lines, but the 

consensus was for a monetary agreement. The number agreed upon was $5000. That is the 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/11/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

recommendation from the State. Commissioner Sassi asked how many other departments are 

hiring the same person and what that compensation would be. Chief Champion stated he 

does not know but he is working into this agreement for multiple medical directors so that will 

help. Chairman Komorsky asked who Arlington is using and Chief Champion did not recall the 

name of the person. He is trying to base his contract off of the State’s recommendations. 

Commissioner Sassi stated he thought they were also going to try to incorporate into the 

agreement for this person to do some CME's. He asked if that was going to be part of the 

proposal as well and Chief Champion said yes. They will also be doing call audits and they will 

have to sign off on any CME certifications for the medics. There may be some request on their 

side as well as the paramedics are working under their license. Commissioner Sassi stated he 

would like to know what their return is on the $5000. He wants to know if they are just 

overseeing the operations and signing off on the CME packets or would there be call audits 

and CME's. If they're doing 20 departments and spread thin, they might be getting their 

money's worth. Chief Champion stated there are parameters with medical directors. They 

cannot exceed a certain number of ALS and BLS agencies. He thinks down the line they may 

have to have two medical directors, which is a benefit because they get two different points of 

view. To start out with one right now is not overburdened. He does want the person to come in 

for CME's and call audits and help with the QAQI process, if there is a disciplinary piece, or 

something that is questionable in the care that is provided. Commissioner Pignataro asked if 

the goal was to have the Medical Director information to the attorney by the 28th and Chief 

Champion said yes. 

 

Chief Champion stated he has four personnel items for executive session. 

 

 Department – Chairman Komorsky stated there was nothing to report. 

 

 Union – There was nothing to report. 

 

ABSTRACT:  $459,520.93 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Taft, the Board RESOLVED to pay the bills for the end of of May and 

beginning of June as per the abstract for $459,520.93. Sassi – Aye, Ward– Aye, 

Pignataro – Aye, Taft– Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

At 6:47 PM, Chairman Komorsky opened the meeting to public comments. There were none.  

 

At 6:47 PM, Chairman Komorsky closed the public comment section of the meeting.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

At 6:48 PM, upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED 

by Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to go into Executive Session to discuss 

four personnel issues from Chief Champion, one contractual from Commissioner 

Ward, three personnel issues from Commissioner Sassi, one personnel issue from 

Chairman Komorsky, and one legal item from Attorney Hekle. Sassi – Aye, Pignataro – 

Aye, Ward – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried.  



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/11/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

OPEN SESSION: 

At 9:04 PM, the Board resumed Open Session.  

 

PREPARE 6/25/24 MEETING AGENDA:  Secretary Le will prepare this. 

 

  Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to promote Fred Wern to a permanent 

Lieutenant position effective next pay period. Sassi – Aye, Ward– Aye, Pignataro – Aye, 

Taft– Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried. 

 

Chairman Komorsky stated Commissioner Ward was being removed as the liaison to Civil Service and 

in his place Chief Champion will be the liaison for Civil Service. 

 

Secretary Le stated tomorrow they would be painting the office upstairs and she will be working from 

home. Jenn will be working downstairs. Commissioner Sassi asked if there was any luck in getting 

ceiling tiles and Chairman Komorsky stated he believed they had them at Page Lumber. They just need 

someone to go pick them up. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

At 9:07 PM, upon a Motion made by Commissioner Taft and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sass, the Board RESOLVED to adjourn the meeting. 

Ward – Aye, Sassi – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Julie Beyer on behalf of Bria Le – District Secretary  

                     Approved by the Board of Fire Commissioners on 6/25/24 



����

���������

	
����


��������

��������������

���������� ���! "#� $#
��������%&'�()� �"�*&�%
(&+�,-��." �/�01��2�3��

4567�8�

���������� ���! "#� $#
9##�:�� �+#����#�;�<���= ##�)
��������%&'�()� �"�*&�%
(&+�,-��." �/�01�2�3��

(>�;&?�2���
@' #,#&A�/�01�22BCB

8����

!+��&����$� .#

	
����DE76���6FFF

3��������

G�7

HI;

9�<�J+�"# &�"/�.)��"��$&�#�$#�H&��;�)#��� ��#�3�2K���K�3��L��M,��-�<&+N
OPQRS

T��� ���U�67�6�V 	�W XV6��7�6U� 8���Y

��KCC!���Z [+)# \&�$��K�*�'&#��()�$�'��#�Z # 2 22/���L2� 22/���L2�

��KCCC23��� ���Z. K���9�;���?���]��C?��C''̂�M*9!_�̀0aaa � 2/�b2L�� �/BC�Lb�

��KCb��23 c&"��23d�*�%�A #,�$&+.) ��" 2 2�2L3� 2�2L3�

��KCb��2� c&"��23d�;)+��A #,�$&+.) ��" 2 2�2L3� 2�2L3�

��KCb��b�K2C� �̀) �����) �\�e�)e��2C��." � ��2L�� ���LB�

��KCb�B�3K2C�� 9 ��;���9$$�""&� �"�K�1�A���$&+.) ��"�f�2�� ..)��2C� 2��LC� 2��LC�

(,&��:�3�2KB��K�3�3
��?:�3�2K�C�K3�C2
_K'� ):�"�)�"g""%&�) ��L+"

h2�/b�CLC�






